

One



DECK LOG BOOK

OF THE

U.S.S. _____ CORAL SEA _____

_____ GVA-43 _____
IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Attached to { _____ Division,
_____ Squadron,
_____ Flotilla,
THIRD _____ Fleet,
TWELFTH _____ Naval District,

Commencing -12M 0001 01 NOVEMBER _____, 1973 ,
(zone time and date)

at 22-29.2 N 176-23.0 E _____,
(location)

and ending +8U 2400 30 NOVEMBER _____, 1973 ,
(zone time and date)

at PIER 3 NORTH, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA _____
(location)

Approved by: _____ *P. A. Peck* _____ Commanding
P. A. PECK

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION -12 M DATE THURSDAY 1 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY, R. P. TO PEARL HARBOR, HAWAII

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 22-36N	BY 2	
λ 179-07E	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 22-36N	BY 2	
λ 179-27W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 22-32N	BY 2	
λ 176-38W	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 37.1 IN COMPANY WITH USS JOHN PAUL JONES (DDG-32) AND USS EDSON (DD 946) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDFCT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. READINESS CONDITION FOUR, MATERIAL CONDITION YOKO AND NORMAL NAVIGATION LIGHTS ARE SET. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA, CTG 37.1 SCREEN COMMANDER IS COMDESRON NINE EMBARKED ON JONES, CTU 37.1.2. BASE COURSE 088°T BASE SPEED 20 KTS. CORAL SEA IS GUIDE. EDSON IS IN A BENTUCK SCREEN 138°T, 5600 YDS. JONES IS IN BENTUCK SCREEN 038°T, 5600 YDS.

R.J. Pronovost
 R.J. PRONOVOST, ENS, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 0610 OBSERVED SUNRISE; TURNED OFF NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 0730 MUSTERED CREW ON STATION; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

F.D. Demasi
 F.D. DEMASI, ENS, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1028 CROSSED INTERNATIONAL DATE LINE AT 22°35.6'N; 180° MERIDIAN FROM EAST LONGITUDE TO WEST LONGITUDE. 1030 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1055 C/O 090°T.

Ray W. Reeber
 RAY W. REEBER, LT USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1330 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 1351 MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 1524 AM MATERIAL CONDITION YOKO SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 1531 C/O 092 1534 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS.

R.J. Barrett
 R.J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1713 OBSERVED SUNSET. TURNED ON NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.

J.C. Pennino
 J.C. PENNING, LTJG, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

R.J. Pronovost
 R.J. PRONOVOST, ENS, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2300 COMMENCED 20KT ECONOMY RUN

F.D. Demasi
 F.D. DEMASI, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +12Y DATE THURSDAY 1 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 PASSAGE FROM Subic Bay, R.P. TO PEARL HARBOR, HAWAII

POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800			1200			2000		
L 22-21N	BY 2		L 22-09N	BY 2		L 22-13N	BY 2	
^ 172-21W	BY 2		^ 171-48W	BY 2		^ 169-29W	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D.P.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 37.1 IN COMPANY WITH USS JOHN PAUL JONES (DDG-32) AND USS EDSON (DD 946) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. READINESS CONDITION FOUR, MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER, USS CORAL SEA, CTG 37.1. SCREEN COMMANDER IS COMDESRON NINE EMBARKED ON JONES, CTG 37.1.2. BASE COURSE 092°T BASE SPEED 20KTS. CORAL SEA IS GUIDE. EDSON IS IN BENTLINE SCREEN STATION 142°T, 5600 YARDS. JONES IS IN BENTLINE SCREEN STATION 042°T, 5600 YARDS. 0001 RETARDED CLOCKS 24 HOURS TO CONFORM TO +12Y TIME ZONE.

Roy W. Reeber
 Roy W. REEBER, LT USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0535 OBSERVED SUNRISE. SECURED NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

JG Ward
 JG WARD, LT USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0800 C/S 15 KTS. FORMED REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION. STATIONED EDSON 1000 YDS ASTERN, STATIONED JONES 2000 YDS ASTERN. MANNED STARBOARD DESTROYER REPLENISHMENT STATIONS 3, 5 AND 7. BASE COURSE 092° BASE SPEED 15 KTS. 0801 SET EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. 0810 STATIONED EDSON IN WAITING STATION 500 YDS ASTERN. STATIONED JONES IN LIFEGUARD STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN. 0823 EDSON COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO STATION ALONGSIDE TO STARBOARD CORAL SEA. 0827 EDSON ALONGSIDE TO STARBOARD. 0828 FIRST MESSENGER IN HAND. 0836 COMMENCED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 0950 COMPLETED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 0958 ALL LINES CLEAR STARBOARD SIDE. EDSON COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO CLEAR FORMATION TO STARBOARD. SECURED FROM STARBOARD DESTROYER REPLENISHMENT STATIONS 3, 5 AND 7. 1000 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS WICHITA (AOR-1). STATIONED JONES 2000 YDS ASTERN STATIONED EDSON 4000 YDS ASTERN. 1009 C/C 220° 1010 RECEIVED REPORT OF A CLASS CHARLIE FIRE IN COMPARTMENT C-486-E, FRAMES 208-216, PORT SIDE. 1012 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS. 1013 C/S 18 KTS. MANNED STARBOARD FUELING STATIONS 5, 7 AND 11. 1014 COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO FORM REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION. BASE COURSE 090° BASE SPEED 12 KTS. 1024 RECEIVED MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1032 SECURED EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. 1047 SET EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. 1104 COMMENCED APPROACH TO PORT SIDE WICHITA. 1107 ALONGSIDE WICHITA TO PORT. 1112 RECEIVED FIRST MESSENGER. 1113 STATIONED JONES IN WAITING STATION 500 YDS ASTERN. STATIONED EDSON IN LIFEGUARD STATION 1000 YDS ASTERN. 1135 COMMENCED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 1155 JONES COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO STATION ALONGSIDE WICHITA TO STARBOARD.

J.C. Pennino
 J.C. PENNINO, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1205 JONES ALONGSIDE WICHITA TO STARBOARD. 1220 RELEASED EDSON TO PROCEED ON COURSE 086°T, 18 KTS. 1329 JONES COMMENCED PORT BREAKAWAY TO ASSUME COURSE 086°T, 20 KTS. 1355 ALL LINES CLEARED STARBOARD.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE THURSDAY 1 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

SIDE COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO CLEAR FORMATION SET COURSE 086°T, 22KTS. 1338 DETACHED WICHITA TO PROCEED ON DUTIES ASSIGNED. 1340 SECURED FROM EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES 1342 SECURED FROM STARBOARD FUELING STATIONS 5,7,11. 1345 STATIONED JONES 040°R, 1000 YDS. 1441 STATIONED EDSON 320°R 1000 YDS 1500 STATIONED EDSON 320°R, 500 YDS, STATIONED JONES 040°R 500 YDS 1530 DETACHED EDSON TO CONDUCT 25KT ECONOMY RUN. STATIONED JONES 110°R, 3000 YDS.

RJ Pronovost
R.J. PRONOVOST, ENS, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1644 OBSERVED SUNSET; TURNED ON NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS 1715 C/C 095°

F.D. Demms
F.D. DEMMS, ENS, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1900 ADVANCED ALL CLOCKS TO CONFORM TO +11 XRAY TIME ZONE.

Roy W. Reeber
ROY W. REEBER, LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

T.E. Anderson
T.E. ANDERSON, LT, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +11X DATE FRIDAY 02 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY, R.P. TO PEARL HARBOR, HAWAII

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L 21-49N	BY 2	
λ 164-47W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L 21-43N	BY 2	
λ 163-25W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L 21-22N	BY 4	
λ 161-24W	BY 4	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 37.1 IN COMPANY WITH USS JOHN PAUL JONES (DDG-32) AND USS EDSON (DD-946) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDELT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. READINESS CONDITION FOUR, MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. SCOA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA, CTG 37.1. SCREEN COMMANDER IS COMDESRON NINE EMBARKED ON JONES, CTU 37.1.2. BASE COURSE ~~095°T~~, BASE SPEED 22KTS. CORAL SEA IS GUIDE. JONES IS IN STATION 110°R AT 3000 YDS. EDSON IS DETACHED TO CONDUCT 25 K ECONOMY RUN. ~~0135~~ SHIFTED GUIDE TO JONES. ~~0220~~ SHIFTED GUIDE TO CORAL SEA. ~~0250~~ SCREEN COMMANDER STATIONED EDSON IN BENTLINE SCREEN ~~045°T~~ AT 5600 YDS AND JONES IN BENTLINE SCREEN 145°T AT 5600 YDS.

J.C. Pennino
 J.C. PENNINO, LTJG, USNR

~~14-08~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0610~~ OBSERVED SUNRISE: TURNED OFF ALL NAVIGATION LIGHTS. ~~0730~~ MUSTERED THE CROW ON STATION! SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTS.

R.J. Pilonovost
 R.J. PILONOVOST, ENS, USNR

~~08-12~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0800~~ C/S 20KTS. ~~0959~~ RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. ~~1020~~ SOUNDED FLIGHT QUARTERS.

T.E. Tennison
 T.E. TENNISON, ENSIGN, USN

~~12-16~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1215 DETACHED EDSON TO CONDUCT GUNNERY EXERCISE. 1225 STATIONED JONES IN RESCUE DESTROYER STATION 2000 YARDS ASTERN. 1252 C/S 25KTS 1258 C/C 175°T. 1303 COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE 175°T BASE SPEED 25KTS. 1331 SUSPEND FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C ~~095°T~~ C/S 20KTS. EXERCISED CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 1336 CONDITION ZEBRA IS SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 1408 C/S 23KTS. 1413 C/C 210°T. 1416 RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS, BASE COURSE 210°T BASE SPEED 23KTS. 1422 SET CONDITION YOKE THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 1436 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1438 COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. 1440 C/C ~~086°T~~, C/S 20KTS. 1505 STATIONED JONES SECTOR SCREEN 120°-160°T 4000-7000 YARDS. 1525 STATIONED EDSON SECTOR SCREEN ~~010°T-050°T~~ 4000-7000 YARDS.

Roy W. Reeber
 ROY W. REEBER, LT USN

~~16-18~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1610 C/S 18 KT. 1713 OBSERVED LOCAL SUNSET. SET NORMAL NAVIGATION LIGHTS. 1740 C/S 20KTS.

T.E. Anderson
 T.E. ANDERSON, LT, USN

~~18-20~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1900 ADVANCED ALL CLOCKS ONE HOUR TO CONFORM WITH HIW TIME ZONE.

J.C. Pennino
 J.C. PENNINO, LTJG, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CA-43)

DATE FRIDAY 02 NOVEMBER 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 2320 C/L 097°T 2322 SCREEN COMMANDER RE-ORIENTED BERTH SECTOR SCREEN STATIONED EDSON 120°-060°T, 4000-7000 YDS RLP. STATIONED JONES 130°-170°T 4000-7000 YDS.

R. J. Pronovost
R. J. PRONOVOST, ENS, USNR

20-24 (CONT'D) 2353 RECEIVED REPORT OF FIRE IN COMPARTMENT A-0216-12E FRAMES 67-71 PORT. SET FIRE QUARTERS, 2357. SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS. NO SUBSTANTIAL DAMAGE SUSTAINED.

Roy W. Reeber
ROY W. REEBER, LTJG, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION T10W DATE SATURDAY 03 NOVEMBER 19 73
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM SUBIC BAY, R. P. TO PEARL HARBOR, HAWAII.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
Λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
Λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>21-50N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
Λ <u>156-38W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 39.1 IN COMPANY WITH USS JOHN PAUL JONES (DDG-32) AND USS EDSON (DD-946) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. READINESS CONDITION FOUR, MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA, CTG 39.1. BASE COURSE 099°T, BASE SPEED 20KTS. CORAL SEA IS GUIDE. SCREEN COMMANDER IS COMBESRON NINE ABOARD JONES. JONES IS IN SECTOR SCREEN STATION 136°T - 170°T, 4000 - 7000 YARDS FROM GUIDE. EDSON IS IN SECTOR SCREEN STATION 020°T - 060°T, 4000 - 7000 YARDS FROM GUIDE.

Roy W. Reeber
 ROY W. REEBER, LT USN

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 0500 15KTS, 0600 12KTS, DETACHED JONES AND EDSON TO PROCEED ON DUTIES ASSIGNED, 0615 15KTS 0620 SET SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL, 0637 OBSERVED SUNRISE, TURNED OFF NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS, 0627 RECEIVED MUSTER REPORT

F. Demasi
 F. DEMASI, ENS USNR

04-08 (CONT'D) 0630 CAPTAIN, NAVIGATOR ON THE BRIDGE, 0639 C/C 30KTS, COMMENCED MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS ^{CONFIRMING} TO PEARL HARBOR CHANNEL, 0650 PILOT ARRIVED ON BOARD, 0659 SET EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES, 0713 PASSED RED BUOY #2 ABEAM TO STARBOARD, 0718 PASSED RED BUOY #4 TO STARBOARD, 0722 PASSED RED BUOY #6 TO STARBOARD.

T. Tennison
 T. TENNISON, ENS, USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 0815 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO H PIER, BERTHS 3 AND 4 PEARL HARBOR, NAVAL STATION, HAWAII. ALL LINES ARE DOUBLED, STERN WIRE SET, EIGHT BOILERS AND FOUR MAIN ENGINES ON THE LINE, GENERATORS 1A AND 1B, 2A AND 2B, 3B, 4B. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS HASSAYAMPA (AO-145), USS DAVIDSON (DE-1045), USS CLAUD JONES (DE-1033) AND VARIOUS OTHER SHIPS, YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT OF THE PACIFIC FLEET, 0833 SECURED FROM EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES, SECURED MAIN ENGINES, 0839 SECURED SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL, 0840 SHIFTED WATCH FROM BRIDGE TO QUARTERDECK.

T. Tennison
 T. TENNISON, ENS, USN

08-12 (CONT'D) MOORED AS BEFORE, 0857 RADM HARRIS, USN, CAPT WASSON, USN ARRIVING, 0923 RADM HARRIS DEPARTED THE SHIP, 0950 COMMENCED PUMPING NAVY DISTILLATE ON STATIONS 3 AND 2, 0957 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL, 1010 ADM WEISNER, CINCPACFLT, ARRIVED ONBOARD, 1017 CAPT WASSON DEPARTED THE SHIP, 1049 ADM WEISNER, CINCPACFLT, DEPARTED THE SHIP, 1101 CAPT M. GOY, USN, ARRIVED ON BOARD, 1105 CAPTAIN, UNITED STATES NAVY, ARRIVING.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE SATURDAY 3 NOVEMBER 1973
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

T. G. Cronin
 T. G. CRONIN, LTJG, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1230 ADM HARRIS ARRIVED ON BOARD, 1345 ADM HARRIS DEPARTED SHIP. 1400 SET SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL, 1405 COMPLETED ALL PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY, 1407 EDSON STOOD OUT OF PORT, 1415 AFTERBROW LIFTED, 1430 PILOT ARRIVED ON BOARD, 1432 FORWARD BROW LIFTED, 1435 SHIFTED WATCH TO THE BRIDGE.

E. Okerison
 E. OKERISON, LTJG, USNR

12-16 (CONT'D) 1437 SET EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES, 1440 COMPLETED PREPARATIONS FOR GETTING UNDERWAY, DRAFT FWD 35 FT 11 IN, AFT 34 FT 11 IN. CAPTAIN, NAVIGATOR ON THE BRIDGE. PILOT, CAPT CHRISTIAN, HAS THE CONN, 1446 UNDERWAY FOR TRANSIT TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH USS JOHN PAUL JONES (DDG-32) AND USS EDSON (DD-946) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA, MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND READINESS CONDITION FOUR ARE SET, 1526 PASSED RED BUOY #36 TO STARBOARD. 1535 ENSIGN TENNISON ASSUMED THE CONN, 1540 PILOT DEPARTED SHIP, 1558 WITH DIAMOND HEAD BEARING 096°, 7.2 MILES TOOK DEPARTURE FROM PEARL HARBOR CHANNEL. SET COURSE 114°T SPEED 20 KTS

T. Tennison
 T. TENNISON, ENS, USN

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 1601 1/2 22 KTS, SECURED FROM EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES, SECURED FROM SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL, 1605 1/2 15 KTS

T. Tennison
 T. TENNISON, ENS, USN

16-18 (CONT'D) 1616 1/2 25 KTS, 1626 1/2 090°T, 1708 1/2 052, 1730 1/2 22 KTS, 1752 OBSERVED SUNSET, SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS

R. J. Pronovost
 R. J. PRONOVOST, ENS, USNR
 RWR

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 1905

F. Demasi
 F. DEMASI, ENS, USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE, 2013 1/2 24 KTS, 2145 ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF JONES AND EDSON. 2200 STATIONED EDSON IN SECTOR SCREEN 335°T-015°T, 4000-7000 YARDS FROM CORAL SEA, STATIONED JONES IN SECTOR SCREEN 085°T-125°T, 4000-7000 YARDS, 1/2 20 KTS.

Roy W. Reeber
 ROY W. REEBER, LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVH-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION TIOW DATE SUNDAY 04 NOV 19 73
 (Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PEARL HARBOR TO NAS ALAMEDA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L 24-10N	BY 2	
λ 153-08W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L 24-55N	BY 2	
λ 151-56W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L 26-25N	BY 2	
λ 149-20W	BY 2	

LEGEND:	
1.	CELESTIAL
2.	ELECTRONIC
3.	VISUAL
4.	D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 37.1 IN COMPANY WITH USS JOHN PAUL JONES (DDG-32) AND USS EDSON (DD-946) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. READINESS CONDITION FOUR, MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE, AND NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA, CTG 37.1. SCREEN COMMANDER IS COMDESRON NINE EMBARKED ON BOARD JONES. BASE COURSE 052° BASE SPEED 20 KTS. CORAL SEA IS GUIDE. EDSON IS IN SECTOR SCREEN 335°-015° T, 4000-7000 YDS. JONES IS IN SECTOR SCREEN 085°-125° T, 4000-7000 YDS. 0124 OTC 057. SCREEN COMMANDER ALTERED SCREEN SECTORS, EDSON STATIONED IN SECTOR SCREEN 340°-020° T, 4000-7000 YDS., JONES STATIONED IN SECTOR SCREEN 090°-130° T, 4000-7000 YDS. 0230 OTC 044. 0243 OTC 057.

R.J. Barrett
 R.J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0615 OBSERVED SUNRISE. SECURED NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 0734 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J.C. Pennino
 J.C. PENNINO, LTJG, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1015 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R.J. Pronovost
 R.J. PRONOVOST, ENS, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1315 O/S 22 KTS. 1324 OTC 059.

F.D. DeMasi
 F.D. DEMASI, ENS, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1717 OBSERVED SUNSET. SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING.

Roy W. Reeber
 ROY W. REEBER, LTJG, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1852 C/S 18 KTS. DETACHED EDSON TO INVESTIGATE UNIDENTIFIED WHITE LIGHT. 1816 INVESTIGATION COMPLETE. EDSON RESUMED STATION. C/S 22 KTS. 1945 C/C 040.

J.G. Ward
 J.G. WARD, LT USN

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2001 C/C 059°

J.C. Pennino
 J.C. PENNINO, LTJG, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J.V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (LCA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +10W DATE MONDAY 05 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 #/PASSAGE FROM PEARL HARBOR TO LAG ALAMEDA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L <u>28-40N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>145-08W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L <u>29-26N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>143-40W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L <u>30-43N</u>	BY <u>2</u>	
λ <u>141-07W</u>	BY <u>2</u>	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 37.1 IN COMPANY WITH USS JOHN PAUL JONES (DDG-32) AND USS EDSON (DD-946) IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE. READINESS CONDITION FOUR, MATERIAL CONDITION FOUR, AND NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS AHEAD. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA CG 37.1 SCREEN COMMANDER IS COMDESRON VINE EMBARKED ON BOARD JONES. BASE COURSE 052°T BASE SPEED 22 KTS. GUIDES COMSEA. EDSON IS IN SECTOR SCREEN 340°-020°T 4000-7000 YDS. JONES IS STATIONED IN SECTOR SCREEN 090°-130°T 4000-7000 YDS.

R.J. Piron

R.J. PIRON, ENS, USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0601 OBSERVED SUNRISE; TURNED OFF NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 0650 STATIONED JONES 180°R-3,000 YDS. STATIONED EDSON 180°R-6,000 YDS. 0700 SET GUNNERY CONDITION ONE. 0730 MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. COMMENCED SURFACE GUNNERY EXERCISE.

F.D. DeMasi

F.D. DeMasi, ENS, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0806 COMPLETED SURFACE GUNNERY EXERCISE, SECURED FROM GUNNERY CONDITION ONE. 0827 STATIONED JONES 180°R, 1000 YDS; STATIONED EDSON 180°R, 2000 YDS. 1042 C/C 060°. 1050 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1110 DETACHED JONES AND EDSON TO ACT INDEPENDENTLY TO CONDUCT HELO OPERATIONS.

T.E. Anderson

T.E. ANDERSON, LT, USN

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1205 FORMED A COLUMN, CORAL SEA STATION ONE, JONES STATION TWO 1000 YDS ASTERN, EDSON STATION THREE 1500 YDS ASTERN. 1330 MANNED STARBOARD REPLENISHMENT STATIONS 3, 5, AND 7. 1345 C/S 15 KTS. FORMED REPLENISHMENT FORMATION, BASE COURSE 060°, BASE SPEED 15 KTS. STATIONED JONES 500 YDS ASTERN IN WAITING STATION, STATIONED EDSON 1000 YDS ASTERN IN LIFEGUARD STATION. 1404 JONES COMMENCED APPROACH TO STBD SIDE OF CORAL SEA. 1413 FIRST MESSENGER IN HAND. 1419 COMMENCED TRANSFERRING FUEL. 1516 COMPLETED TRANSFERRING FUEL. 1522 ALL LINES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. 1525 STATIONED EDSON 500 YDS ASTERN IN WAITING STATION. JONES COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO CLEAR FORMATION. STATIONED JONES 1000 YDS ASTERN IN LIFEGUARD STATION. 1535 EDSON COMMENCED APPROACH TO STBD SIDE OF CORAL SEA. 1540 FIRST MESSENGER IN HAND. 1547 COMMENCED TRANSFERRING FUEL.

J.G. Ward

J.G. WARD, LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

DECK LOG - REMARKS SHEET

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43)

DATE MONDAY 05 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1629 SECURED TRANSFER OF FUEL. 1635 OBSERVED SUNSET. SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. 1659 ALL LINES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. EDSON COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO CLEAR FORMATION TO STARBOARD. SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. SECURED STARBOARD REPLENISHMENT STATIONS 3, 5 AND 7. SECURED FROM EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. 1700 DETACHED USS EDSON (DD-946) AND USS JOHN PAUL JONES (DDG-32) TO PROCEED INDEPENDENTLY INTO PORT. C/S 22 KTS.

J.C. Pennino
J.C. PENNINGO, LTJG, USNR

19-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE.

R.J. Pronovost
R.J. PRONOVOST ENS, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE 2010 C/S 17KTS COMMENCED BASIC ENGINEERING CASUALTY DRILLS 2230 C/C 080

F.D. Williams
F.D. WILLIAMS, ENS USNR

20-24 (CONT) 2332 C/C 220. 2340 SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN, LAUNCHED HELO TO COAST GUARD CUTTER MUNROE FOR MEDEVAC DUTIES. C/C 080

T.E. Anderson
T.E. ANDERSON LT USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +9V DATE TUESDAY 06 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PEARL HARBOR, HAWAII TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800 L 32-02N BY 2		
λ 137-57W BY 2		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200 L 32-45N BY 2		
λ 136-26W BY 2		

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000 L 33-58N BY 2		
λ 133-42W BY 2		

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D.R.

REMARKS

06-08 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 37.1 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE, READINESS CONDITION FOUR, MATERIAL CONDITION VORIE AND LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN SET. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA, CTG 37.1. BASE COURSE 060, BASE SPEED 20KT. 0600 ADVANCED ALL CLOCKS ONE HOUR TO CONFORM TO +9V TIME ZONE. 0109 C/C 230 0115 RECOVERED HELD FROM MEDEVAC DUTIES, SET NORMAL NAVIGATION LIGHTS, C/C 060.

T. E. Anderson
 T. E. ANDERSON LT, USN

08-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0443 C/S 20KTS. 0639 OBSERVED SUNRISE, SECURED NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

R. J. Barrett
 R. J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1126 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

J. C. Ferrigno
 J. C. FERRIGNO, LTJG, USNR

12-16 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1330 EXERCISED THE CREW AT GENERAL QUARTERS. 1349 MATERIAL CONDITION ZEBRA SET THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 1515 SET MATERIAL CONDITION VORIE THROUGHOUT THE SHIP. 1530 SECURED FROM GENERAL QUARTERS. 1545 C/C 065

R. J. Barrett
 R. J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

16-18 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 1701 OBSERVED LOCAL SUNSET, SET NORMAL NAVIGATION LIGHTS.

T. E. Anderson
 T. E. ANDERSON LT, USN

18-20 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

F. D. DeMasi
 F. D. DeMasi ENS USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. FANTAIL WATCH REPORTED A FLARE IN THE WATER, CALLED AWAY MAN OVERBOARD. COMMENCED MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS WHILE CONDUCTING SEARCH OF THE AREA. 2339 MUSTERED THE CREW, ALL PERSONNEL AND GUESTS PRESENT OR ACCOUNTED FOR, SECURED FROM MAN OVERBOARD. 2240 SET COURSE 150 SPEED 27KTS. 2313 C/C 165.

R. J. Barrett
 R. J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR

J. V. Lockhart
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE WEDNESDAY 07 NOVEMBER 1973

(Day) (Date) (Month)

~~AT~~/PASSAGE FROM PEARL HARBOR, HAWAII TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L 35-01 N	BY 2	
129-50 W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L 35-30 N	BY 2	
128-28 W	BY 2	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L 36-14 N	BY 2	
126-11 W	BY 2	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 37.1 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDFLEET QUARTERLY SCHEDULE. READINESS CONDITION FOUR, MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. SCRA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA CTG 37.1. BASE COURSE 165° BASE SPEED 27 KTS. ~~0003~~ C/C 140° ~~0011~~ C/S 20 KTS ~~0020~~ MANNED STARBOARD DESTROYER TRANSFER STATION 5. ~~0030~~ C/C 060° C/S 12 KTS ~~0032~~ ASSUMED TACTICAL COMMAND OF USS EDSON (DD-946) FOR EMERGENCY MEDEVAC. FORMED UNDERWAY REPLENISHMENT DISPOSITION, BASE COURSE ~~060°~~; BASE SPEED 12 KTS. STATIONED EDSON IN WAITING STATION 500 YDS ASTERN. SET EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. SET LIGHTING MEASURE GREEN. ~~0044~~ EDSON COMMENCED APPROACH TO STATION ALONGSIDE TO STARBOARD. ~~0045~~ EDSON ALONGSIDE TO STARBOARD. ~~0055~~ FIRST MESSENGER IN HAND. ~~0101~~ COMMENCED HIGH LINE TRANSFER ON STATION 5. ~~0110~~ SECURED TRANSFER ON STATION 5. ~~0115~~ ALL LINES CLEAR TO STARBOARD. EDSON COMMENCED MANEUVERING TO CLEAR FORMATION TO STARBOARD. SECURED STARBOARD DESTROYER TRANSFER STATION 5. SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS. SECURED FROM EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. DETACHED EDSON TO PROCEED INDEPENDENTLY INTO PORT. ~~0121~~ C/C ~~050~~ C/S 25 KTS.

J.C. Pennino

J.C. PENNINO, LTJG, USNR RSP.

~~04-06~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE

~~04-08~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~0700~~ SOUNDED FLIGHT QUARTERS ~~0707~~ OBSERVED SUNRISE; SECURED ALL NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ~~0730~~ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

R.J. Pronovost

R.J. PRONOVOST ENS, USNR

~~08-12~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE ~~0853~~ C/C ~~050~~ COMMENCED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE ~~050~~ BASE SPEED 25 KTS. ~~0912~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS C/C ~~050~~. ~~1000~~ C/C ~~205~~ C/S 13 KTS RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS BASE COURSE ~~205~~ BASE SPEED 13 KTS. ~~1018~~ RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL ~~1040~~ SUSPENDED FLIGHT OPERATIONS C/C ~~060~~ C/S 25 KTS

F.D. Demasi

F.D. DEMASI ENS USNR

~~12-16~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~1246~~ C/C ~~200~~ C/S 16 KTS. ~~1255~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE ~~200~~. BASE SPEED 16 KTS. ~~1325~~ MADE PORT 360° TURN. ~~1343~~ COMPLETED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. C/C ~~065~~ C/S 18 KTS.

T.E. Tennison

T.E. TENNISON ENSIGN USN

~~16-18~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~1611~~ C/C 195 ~~1619~~ RESUMED FLIGHT OPERATIONS. BASE COURSE ~~195~~ BASE SPEED 18 KTS. ~~1624~~ COMPLETED ~~1624~~ FLIGHT OPERATIONS. SET COURSE ~~064~~. SPEED 19 KTS. ~~1727~~ OBSERVED SUNSET, SET NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS.

R.J. Barrett

R.J. BARRETT, ENS, USNR

~~18-206~~ UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. ~~1950~~ C/S 20 KTS.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43)

DATE 07 WEDNESDAY 07 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

Glennino

JC. PERMINO, LTJG, USNR

20-24 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE #2340 Posted Bow LOOKOUTS. COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS DUE TO REDUCED VISIBILITY

F. D. DeMasi

F. D. DeMasi EWS USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION + BU DATE THURSDAY 08 November 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PEARL HARBOR, HAWAII TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 STEAMING INDEPENDENTLY AS A UNIT OF TASK GROUP 37.1 IN ACCORDANCE WITH COMTHIRDFLT QUARTERLY EMPLOYMENT SCHEDULE, READINESS CONDITION FOUR, MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE AND NORMAL NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTS ARE SET. SOPA AND OTC IS COMMANDING OFFICER, CORAL SEA, CTG 37.1 BASE COURSE 064 BASE SPEED 08KTS. BOW LOOKOUTS ARE POSTED AND SHIP IS SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS DUE TO REDUCED VISIBILITY. 0034 SECURED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS PLACED BOW LOOKOUTS ON FIVE MINUTE STANDBY. 0230 POSTED BOW LOOKOUTS. COMMENCED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS DUE TO REDUCED VISIBILITY 0315 C/C 045 0335 C/C 055 0340 C/C 064 C/S 12KTS

F.D. DeMasi
 F.D. DeMasi, ENS USNR

04-08 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0501 1/3 10 KTS 0502 1/2 09. 0508 LEASED SOUNDING FOG SIGNALS. 0604 1/3 05 KTS. 0608 1/2 08.

S.H. Whitney
 S.H. WHITNEY, LTJG, USNR

04-08 (CONTD) 0630 COMMENCED MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS OUTSIDE HARBOR OF SAN FRANCISCO WHILE CONDUCTING HELO OPERATIONS. 0644 OBSERVED SUNRISE, TURNED OFF NAVIGATIONAL LIGHTING. 0703 HARBOR AND BAR PILOTS ARRIVED ON BOARD. 0740 CARRIER DIVISION THREE, RADM McDONALD, ARRIVED ON BOARD. 0748 SET SPECIAL SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL. 0758 ABEAM SAN FRANCISCO LIGHT BUOY TO PORT. 0758 C/C 071° COMMENCED MANEUVERING AT VARIOUS COURSES AND SPEEDS CONFORMING TO SAN FRANCISCO BAY HARBOR.

T.E. Tennison
 T.E. TENNISON ENSIGN USN

08-12 UNDERWAY AS BEFORE. 0801 SET EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. 0810 PASSED RED BUOY #2 TO STARBOARD. 0834 PASSED ABEAM MILE ROCK TO PORT. 0837 NAVAL AIR FORCES PACIFIC, VADM. BALDWIN, ARRIVED ON BOARD. 0915 THE PILOT, CAPTAIN PRINGLE, ASSUMED THE CONN. 1045 SHIP IS MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. ALL LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES ARE SET. EQUIPMENT ON THE LINE INCLUDES #3, #4 MAIN ENGINES MODIFIED; 3A, 3B, 4A, 4B GENERATORS & 3C & 4C BOILERS. SOPA IS COMMANDING OFFICER CORAL SEA, CAPT RA. PECK. SHIPS PRESENT ARE USS AJAX (AR-6) AND USS WABASH (AOB-5) AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT OF THE PACIFIC FLEET. 1038 SECURED FROM EMERGENCY CASUALTY CONTROL PROCEDURES. 1039 SECURED MAIN ENGINES, 1057 SECURED SEA AND ANCHOR DETAIL * SHIFTED WATCH FROM BRIDGE TO QUARTERDECK.

T.E. Tennison
 T.E. TENNISON ENSIGN USN

* LATE ENTRY

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: _____
 U. S. N. COMMANDING _____ U. S. N. NAVIGATOR _____
 TO BE FORWARDED TO THE BUREAU OF NAVAL PERSONNEL AT THE END OF EACH MONTH

USS CORAL SEA (CVA43)

DATE THURSDAY 08 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)

REMARKS-CONTINUED

8-12 (CONTINUED) 1045 COMCARGO THREE DEPARTED.

R. D. Olsen
R. D. OLSEN, CWO2, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE, 1230 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED,

J.R. Madewell
J.R. MADEWELL, CWO-2, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. B. Bertsch
R. B. BERTSCH LT, USN

18-24 MOORED AS BEFORE 1938 COMMENCED OPERATION QUEBEC FOR LOGISTIC MOVEMENT ONLY.

B. C. Chien
B. C. CHIEN ENS, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2300, SECURED FROM OPERATION QUEBEC.

V. I. Brown
V. I. BROWN, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE FRIDAY 09 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 3N, NAS ALAMEDA, CALIF TO _____

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND	
1.	CELESTIAL
2.	ELECTRONIC
3.	VISUAL
4.	D. R.

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. ALL LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES ARE SET. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6) AND USS WABASH (AOR-5) AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMMANDANT TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT, RADM GUEST.

R. W. Dazelle
 R. W. DAZELLE, CWO2, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

L. C. Starks
 L. C. STARKS, CWO2, USN

08-12 - MOORED AS BEFORE. 0845 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED. 1030 RECEIVED DAILY MAINTENANCE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R. E. Knight
 R. E. KNIGHT, A/C, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1233 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1400 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1411 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1500 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1514 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

W. M. Bokesch
 W. M. BOKESCH, LT, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. J. Pronovost
 R. J. PRONOVOST, ENS, USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1743 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1745 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED. 1745 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

R. F. Beacham
 R. F. BEACHAM, LT, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

D. G. Demory
 D. G. DEMORY, ENS, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR

J. V. Lockhart
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8 U DATE SATURDAY 10 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 3 N, NAS ALAMEDA TO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. ALL LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES ARE SET. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS WABASH (AOR-5), USS GALLANT (MSO-489) AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMMANDANT TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT, RADH GUEST,

J.R. Madewell
 J.R. MADEWELL, CWO-2, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE,

J.H. Kaiser
 J.H. KAISER, LT, USNR

04-08 CONTINUED. 094 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

J.L. Apple
 J.L. APPLE, ENS, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0945 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL. 1030 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1046 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

J.L. Apple
 J.L. APPLE, ENS, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1257 CAPTAIN ARRIVED. 1408 CAPTAIN DEPARTED.

K.L. Nelms
 LT. K.L. NELMS USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.F. Blubaugh
 ENS J.F. BLUBAUGH, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.H. Kaiser
 J.H. KAISER, LT, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR

J.V. Lockhart
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +80 DATE SUNDAY 11 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 3N, NAS ALAMEDA TO CALIFORNIA

<table border="1"> <tr><th>POSITION</th><th>ZONE</th><th>TIME</th></tr> <tr><td>0800</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>L _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>λ _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> </table>	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	0800			L _____	BY _____		λ _____	BY _____		<table border="1"> <tr><th>POSITION</th><th>ZONE</th><th>TIME</th></tr> <tr><td>1200</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>L _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>λ _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> </table>	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	1200			L _____	BY _____		λ _____	BY _____		<table border="1"> <tr><th>POSITION</th><th>ZONE</th><th>TIME</th></tr> <tr><td>2000</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>L _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>λ _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> </table>	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	2000			L _____	BY _____		λ _____	BY _____		LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
POSITION	ZONE	TIME																																					
0800																																							
L _____	BY _____																																						
λ _____	BY _____																																						
POSITION	ZONE	TIME																																					
1200																																							
L _____	BY _____																																						
λ _____	BY _____																																						
POSITION	ZONE	TIME																																					
2000																																							
L _____	BY _____																																						
λ _____	BY _____																																						

REMARKS

~~04-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. ALL LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES ARE SET. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS AJAX (AR-6), USS WABASH (AOR-5), USS GALLANT (MSO-489) AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SCOA IS COMMANDANT TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT, RADM GUST.

G.D. Kitamura

G.D. KITAMURA, ENS USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

E. Ng

E. NG, LTJG, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1019 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO SHIP. 1107 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1030 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORTS.

R.B. Bertsch

R. B. BERTSCH, LT, USN.

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1400 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT B-319-L.

1413 SECURED FIRE DRILL.

J. B. Henderson

J. B. HENDERSON, ETC/USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.D. Olsen

R. D. OLSEN, CWO2, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

G.D. Kitamura

G.D. KITAMURA, ENS, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2300 FIRE REPORTED ON THE PIER, MUSTERED THE INPORT FIRE PARTY AND CALLED THE BASE FIRE DEPARTMENT. 2302 SECURED FIRE PARTY, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

J.W. Blakeney

J.W. BLAKENEY LT, USN.

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA CVA 43 ZONE DESCRIPTION +80 DATE Monday 12 November 19 73
 (Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 3N NAS ALAMEDA TO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1. CELESTIAL
 2. ELECTRONIC
 3. VISUAL
 4. D. R.

REMARKS

~~04-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. ALL STANDARD
 MOORING LINES ARE DOUBLED WITH HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET THE SHIP IS RECEIVING
 WATER, ELECTRICAL AND TELEPHONE SERVICES FROM THE DER. SHIP'S PRESENT INCLUDE THE
 USS ATAX (AR-6), USS WABASH (CR-5), USS GALLANT (M50-489), AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD
 AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADIN GUEST, COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT

R. J. Steele

R. J. STEELE ENS USNR

~~04-06~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0730~~ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION; SEE ATTACHED
 LIST OF ABSENTEES.

B. C. Chien

B. C. CHIEN ENS USNR

~~08-12~~ MOORED AS BEFORE ~~0730~~ COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP.
~~0830~~ RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL

B. H. Kennedy

B. H. KENNEDY CWO USN

~~08-12~~ CONTINUED. 1136 CAPTAIN USN DEPARTED THE SHIP

K. E. Craine

K. E. CRAINE ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1339 SOUNDED SASS TAMPER 1345 SECURED FROM SASS
 TAMPER, CONDITION NORMAL 1350 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. 1500
 HELD FIRE DRILL 1512 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL 1524 HELD FIRE DRILL 1536 FIRE
 REPORTED IN COMPARTMENT A-0204-E PORTSIDE - 02 LEVEL CLASS C FIRE 1545
 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS 1545 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL

K. E. Craine

K. E. CRAINE ENS USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

K. E. Craine

K. E. CRAINE ENS USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

T. E. Stone

T. E. STONE ENS USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

B. C. Chien

B. C. CHIEN ENS USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

J. V. Lockhart
 CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE TUESDAY 13 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM PIER 3N, NAS, ALAMEDA, TO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00 - 04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAS, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. ALL STANDARD MOORING LINES ARE DOUBLED WITH HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE AND WATER SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WABASH (OR-5), USS AJAX (AR-6), USS GALLANT (MSO-489), AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM GUEST, COMMANDER, TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT.

V. I. Brown
 V. I. BROWN, ENS, USNR

04 - 08 MOORED AS BEFORE. ⁰⁷³⁰ MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. RMP

R. L. Drane
 R. L. DRANE, CWO2 USN

08 - 12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0855 RECEIVED THE DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R. J. Prownost
 R. J. PROWNOST, ENS, USNR

12 - 16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1415 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1425 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1500 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1525 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

R. F. Beacham
 R. F. BEACHAM, LT, USN

16 - 18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

D. G. Demory
 D. G. DEMORY, ENS, USNR

18 - 20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J. R. Madewell
 J. R. MADEWELL, CWO3, USN

20 - 24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2120 FISK, STEPHEN L, FR, USN, FOIA(b)6 RETURNED ABOARD WITH A SPRAINED LEFT ANKLE RESULTING FROM A MOTORCYCLE ACCIDENT THIS DATE. INJURY NOT DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. DISPOSITION: ADMITTED TO SICK BAY.

J. H. Kaiser
 J. H. KAISER, LT, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CV4-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +84 DATE Wednesday 14 November 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM Pier 3N, NAS ALAMEDA, TO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. ALL STANDARD MOORING LINES ARE DOUBLED, WITH HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING STEAM, ELECTRICAL, TELEPHONE, AND WATER SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WASHBASH (OR-5), USS AJAX (AR-6), AND VARIOUS OTHER YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADY GUEST, COMMANDER, TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT.

A.E. Abbott, Jr.

A.E. ABBOTT, JR., LT, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0730 MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTS.

R.E. Moesch

R.E. MOESCH, GUNTC, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0930 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. 0950 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED ABOARD THE SHIP. 1000 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1017 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

E. NG

E. NG, LTJG, USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.L. Apple

J.L. APPLE, ENS, USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1600 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1619 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1637 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

K.L. Nelms

LT. K.L. NELMS USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2015 ROGERS, A.E., FA, SUFFERED 1 1/2" LACERATION TO LEFT WRIST, WOUND SELF-INFLICTED. INJURY DUE TO HIS OWN MISCONDUCT. TREATMENT ADMINISTERED BY MEDICAL CORPSMAN. DISPOSITION: RETURNED TO BRIG UNDER ADVICE OF MEDICAL OFFICER.

J.F. Blubaugh

J.F. BLUBAUGH, ENS, USNR

FOIA(b)6

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J.V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8LL DATE THURSDAY 15 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA TO CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. ALL LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES ARE SET. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WABASH (OR-5), USS AJAX (AR-6) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADN. GUEST, COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT.

J.H. Kaiser
 J.H. KAISER, LT, USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0930 MUSTERED CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

G.D. Kitamura
 G. D. KITAMURA, ENS, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1000 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

D. Bailey
 D. BAILEY, CW2, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE 1320 U.S.S. WABASH (OR-5) GOT UNDERWAY AND STOOD OUT OF THE HARBOR. 1515 U.S.S. WABASH (OR-5) MOORED ALONGSIDE PIER 25.

R.B. Bertsch
 R. B. BERTSCH, LT, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.G. Henderson
 J.G. HENDERSON, ET, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE 1909 CLASS "A" FIRE - COMPT C-0111-2L - FR 208-214 PORT SIDE 1911 COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED ON BOARD 1926 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS.

R.W. Dawme
 R.W. DAWME, CW3, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE 2008 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

L.T. McAlpin
 L.T. McALPIN, ENS, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J.V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +BU DATE FRIDAY 16 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION ZONE TIME 0800 L BY _____ λ BY _____	POSITION ZONE TIME 1200 L BY _____ λ BY _____	POSITION ZONE TIME 2000 L BY _____ λ BY _____	LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D.R.
--	--	--	---

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. ALL LINES DOUBLED, HEAD AND STERN WIRES ARE SET. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS WABASH (OR-5), USS AJAX (AR-6) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM. GUEST, COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT.

James H. Blakeney
 JAMES H. BLAKENEY, LT/USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

R. J. Steele
 R. J. STEELE, ENS, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0930 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R. J. Kelly
 R. J. KELLY, LT, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1230 USS RANGER (CVA-61) MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3, BERTHS 15 AND 16 S.

B.H. Kennedy
 CWO-3 USN

12-16 CONTINUED. 1554 HELD FIRE DRILL

H.E. Craine
 H.E. CRAINE ENS, USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1617 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL

H.E. Craine
 H.E. CRAINE ENS, USNR

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

E. C. Ekerson
 E. C. EKERSON, LTJG, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T.E. Stone
 T.E. STONE, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION 784 DATE SATURDAY 17 NOV 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND:	
1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N, NAS ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA. ALL LINES DOUBLED HEAD AND STERN WIRES ARE SET. THE SHIP IS RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61), USS WABASH (OR-5), USS AJAX (AR-6) AND VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM. GUEST, COMMANDER TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT.

B. C. Chien

B. C. CHIEN ENS USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

V. I. Brown

V. I. BROWN, ENS USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1053 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITION NORMAL.

L. C. Loria

L. C. LORIA, LTJG, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1400 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT A-111-3A 1420 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL

Lloyd K. Verhage

LLOYD K. VERHAGE, WO1 USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

L. J. Hart

L. J. HART, CWO 2 USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

M. A. Boyle

M. A. BOYLE ENS USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

A. E. Abbott Jr.

A. E. ABBOTT JR, LT. USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CV43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE SUNDAY 18 NOV 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

08-04 MOORED STBD SIDE TO PIER 3N, U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES, DOUBLED, AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE THE USS RANGER (CV461), USS WABASH (ADR-5) AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE U.S. PACIFIC FLEET PLUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM, COM 12, AT NAVSTA, TREASURE ISLAND.

R.E. Moesch
 R.E. MOESCH, GMTC, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE

R.E. Moesch
 R.E. MOESCH, GMTC, USN

04-08 continued 0730 Mustered the crew on stations. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

L.T. McAlpin
 L.T. McALPIN, ENS, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0958 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

L.T. McAlpin
 L.T. McALPIN, ENS, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

E. Ng
 E NG, LTJG, USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1600 HELD FIRE DRILL 1614 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1915 TRANSPORTED TO BASE DISPENSARY SA EGGLESTON, ROBERT D., USN, FOIA(b)6 DUE TO POSSIBLE DRUG CONSUMPTION.

J.L. Apple
 J.L. APPLE, ENS, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

K.L. Nelms
 LT. K.L. Nelms, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

GDR *J.V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CUA 43) ZONE DESCRIPTION + 84 DATE Monday 19 November 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

<table border="1"> <tr><th>POSITION</th><th>ZONE</th><th>TIME</th></tr> <tr><td>0800</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>L _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>λ _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> </table>	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	0800			L _____	BY _____		λ _____	BY _____		<table border="1"> <tr><th>POSITION</th><th>ZONE</th><th>TIME</th></tr> <tr><td>1200</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>L _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>λ _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> </table>	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	1200			L _____	BY _____		λ _____	BY _____		<table border="1"> <tr><th>POSITION</th><th>ZONE</th><th>TIME</th></tr> <tr><td>2000</td><td></td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>L _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> <tr><td>λ _____</td><td>BY _____</td><td></td></tr> </table>	POSITION	ZONE	TIME	2000			L _____	BY _____		λ _____	BY _____		LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
POSITION	ZONE	TIME																																					
0800																																							
L _____	BY _____																																						
λ _____	BY _____																																						
POSITION	ZONE	TIME																																					
1200																																							
L _____	BY _____																																						
λ _____	BY _____																																						
POSITION	ZONE	TIME																																					
2000																																							
L _____	BY _____																																						
λ _____	BY _____																																						

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N USNAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. READINESS CONDITION FOUR, AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CUA 61) AND USS WABASH (AOE 5). SOPA IS RADAR GUEST COMMANDANT 12TH NAVAL DISTRICT.

[Signature]
 LONNIE L. ROSSITER, FTGC, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0721 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED ABOARD.

[Signature]
 J.H. KAISER, LT, USNR

04-08 (CONT.) 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

[Signature]
 R.W. DAMME, CWO3, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 1045 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL.

[Signature]
 R.W. DAMME, CWO3, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1445 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

[Signature]
 D. BAILEY, CWO2, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

[Signature]
 R. B. BERTSCH LT, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

[Signature]
 J. G. HENDERSON ETG, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

[Signature]
 K.E. CRAINE EUS USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *[Signature]* J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION T&U DATE TUESDAY 20 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3 IN US NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE ARE SET, RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61) AND USS WABASH (AOB-5), AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE US PACIFIC FLEET PLUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM GUEST, COMMANDANT 12th NAVAL DISTRICT.

L.T. McAlpin
 L.T. McALPIN, ENS, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0717 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED ABOARD.

J.H. Blakeney
 J.H. BLAKENEY, LT, USN

04-08 (CONTINUED) 0730 QUARTERS FOR MUSTER HELD, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES

R.P. Finn
 R.P. FINN, ATC, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0805 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP. 0930 RECEIVED MAGAZINE REPORT, CONDITIONS NORMAL

R.P. Finn
 R.P. FINN, ATC, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1209 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED.

R.J. Kelly
 R.T. KELLY, LT USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1627 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED.

R.J. Kelly
 R.T. KELLY, LT USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.D. Olsen
 R.D. OLSEN, CWO2, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T.E. Stone
 T.E. STONE, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +80 DATE WEDNESDAY 21 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

~~00-04~~ MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N US NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES IN PLACE. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKU ARE SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANWICK (CVA-61), USS WABASH (AOE-5), AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE US PACIFIC FLEET PLUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM GUEST, COMMANDANT TWELFTH NAVAL DISTRICT.

E. C. Okerson
 E. C. OKERSON, LTJG, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS Bc FOR QUARTERS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

B. C. Chien
 B. C. CHIEN ENS USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0922 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP. 1024 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT: ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R. J. Pronovost
 R. J. PRONOVOST ENS USNR

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1325 HELD FREE DECK IN HANGER BAY No 1. 1340 SECURED FROM FREE DECK.

K. J. Hart
 K. J. HART, CW02, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1533 HELD BLUE FOX DRILL AT FORWARD AND AFTER BRWS. 1543 SECURED FROM BLUE FOX DRILL. 1705 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED.

R. F. Beacham
 R. F. BEACHAM, LT, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

D. G. Demory
 EN D. G. DEMORY ENS USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J. R. Madewell
 J. R. MADEWELL, CW03, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CONAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION #84 DATE THURSDAY, 22 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STEAM WIRES SET. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (LHA-6), USS WABASH (AOE-5), AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE PACIFIC FLEET PLUS VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SDPA is RADM GUEST, COMMANDANT TWELTH NAVAL DISTRICT.

W. K. Verhage
 W. K. VERHAGE, WO1, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE.

L. C. Hollis
 L. C. HOLLIS, LTJG, USN

04-08 (CONTINUED) 0745 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATION. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

R. W. Damme
 R. W. DAMME, CW03, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 1100 RECEIVED MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORTS. CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R. W. Damme
 R. W. DAMME, CW03, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

F. W. Dazelle
 F. W. DAZELLE, CW02, USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

E. N. G.
 E. N. G., LTJG, USNR

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J. L. Apple
 J. L. APPLE, ENS, USNR

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE FRIDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION ZONE TIME 0800 L _____ BY _____ λ _____ BY _____	POSITION ZONE TIME 1200 L _____ BY _____ λ _____ BY _____	POSITION ZONE TIME 2000 L _____ BY _____ λ _____ BY _____	LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--	--	--	--

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3A UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA, WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE AIR PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RAMBER (CVA-61), USS WABASH (AOB-5), AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE PACIFIC FLEET PLUS VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOFA IS ADMIRALTY, COMMANDANT TWELTH NAVAL DISTRICT.

Kenneth L. Nelms
 LT. Kenneth L. Nelms USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0659 OBSERVED SURRISE 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT STATIONS, SER ATTACHED LIST OF OBSERVERS

Lonnie L. Rossiter ETC USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 1100 RECEIVED MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL

R. O. Snyder
 R. O. SNYDER, ETC, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1430 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1446 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

J. H. Kaiser
 J. H. KAISER, LT, USNR

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE.

D. Bailey
 D. BAILEY, CWO2, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

J. R. Madewell
 J. R. MADEWELL, CWO-2, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

J. G. Henderson
 J. G. HENDERSON ETC/USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE SATURDAY, 24 NOVEMBER, 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND:	
1-CELESTIAL	
2-ELECTRONIC	
3-VISUAL	
4-D. R.	

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3N UNITED STATES NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES SET. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVAG1), USS WABASH (AOR5), AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE PACIFIC FLEET PLUS VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM GUEST, COMMANDANT TWELTH NAVAL DISTRICT.

R.D. Olsen
 R.D. OLSEN, CWO2, USN

04-04 (CONTINUED) 0330 HTFA MCKENNA, T.A., FOIA(b)6 USN, HAVING BEEN UA SINCE 0730 19 NOVEMBER 1973 RETURNED ONBOARD.

R.D. Olsen
 R.D. OLSEN, CWO2, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW ON STATIONS, SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

L.T. McAlpin
 L.T. McALPIN, ENS, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE.

T.G. Cronin
 T.G. CRONIN LTJG USN

08-12 (CONTINUED) 1137 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL

R.P. Finn
 R.P. FINN, ATC, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

R.P. Finn
 R.P. FINN, ATC, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

R.J. Kelly
 R.J. KELLY, LT, USN

18-20 moored as before

A.R. Ward OSCS, USN
 AR WARD

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R.D. Olsen
 R.D. OLSEN, CWO2, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J.V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8V DATE SUNDAY 25 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D.R.

REMARKS

04-04 MOORED STARBOARD SIDE TO PIER 3 IN USNAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES IN PLACE. READINESS CONDITION FOUR AND MATERIAL CONDITION YOKO ARE SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA-61), USS WABASH (AOR-5), AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE PACIFIC FLEET PLUS VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM GUEST, COMMANDANT TWELTH NAVAL DISTRICT. 0255 MAGAZINE SPRINKLER ALARM FOR COMPT. A-618-M SOUNDED IN DC CENTRAL. 0257 FUEL SPILL REPORTED ON FLIGHTDECK ABREAST STARBOARD SIDE ISLAND STRUCTURE. 0306 SENTRY REPORTS COMPT A-618-M ALL SECURE. SPRINKLER ALARM IS RESET.

E.C. Okerson

E. C. OKERSON, LTJG, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0400 COMPLETED FUEL SPILL CLEAN-UP, CONDITIONS RESTORED TO NORMAL.

J.R. Madewell

J.R. MADEWELL, CW0-2, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1030 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1049 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1073 MUSTERED CREW - SEE ATTACHED LIST.

J.R. Madewell

J.R. MADEWELL, CW0-2, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1145 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE REPORT, ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R.F. Beacham

R.F. BEACHAM, LT, USN

16-18

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1530 HELD FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT B 330-L FRAME 115-123. 1547 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL.

D.G. Demory

D.G. DEMORY, ENS, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

L.J. Hart

L.J. HART, CW02, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE

M.F. Boyle

M.F. BOYLE, ENS, USN

* LATE ENTRY

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J.V. Lockhart*
J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA 43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +84 DATE MONDAY 26 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)
 AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIF.

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
λ	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D.R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STBD SIDE TO PIER 3N U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIF. WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. RECEIVING MISC. SERVICES FROM THE PIER. ENGINEERING STATUS IS COLD IRON. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE USS RANGER (CVA 61), USS WABASH (AOE 5) AND VARIOUS UNITS OF THE PACIFIC FLEET PLUS VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM GUEST, COM 12 N.O., AT NAVSTA TREASURE ISLAND. 0220 RECEIVED PHONE CALL FROM STANISLAUS COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE, MODESTO, CA INFORMING THAT BOUDEREAU, DONA J, FA, HAD BEEN FOUND SHOT TO DEATH, CDO NOTIFIED.

FOIA(b)6

R.E. Moesch
 R.E. MOESCH, GMTC, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE 0630 RECEIVED TALKING MAGAZINE REPORT. CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R.E. Knight
 R.E. KNIGHT, ACE, USN

04-08 (CONT) 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTERS. 0731 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED.

Lonnie L Rossiter
 LONNIE L ROSSITER, FTOL, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE 0813 RECEIVED REPORT OF CROSS "C" FIRE IN ENG AUXILIARY ROOM. COLORED SMOKE IMPACT FIRE PARTY 0923 RECEIVED REPORT THAT FIRE IS OUT 0928 RECEIVED REPORT OF FIRE IN COMPARTMENT 0418 1/2 A 0932 RECEIVED REPORT THO+ FIRE IS OUT. 0934 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS. 1030 USS WABASH (AOE 5) GOT UNDERWAY AND STEAD OUT INTO HARBOR. 1145 USS RANGER GOT UNDERWAY AND STEAD OUT INTO HARBOR.

Lonnie L Rossiter
 LONNIE L ROSSITER, FTOL, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE.

J.H. Kaiser
 J.H. KAISER, LT, USNR

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1720 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

Kirk W Dazelle
 KIRK W DAZELLE, CW02, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

E. Ng
 E. NG, LTJG, USNR

APPROVED: _____ EXAMINED: *J.V. Lockhart*
 U. S. N. COMMANDING GDR J. V. LOCKHART U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8U DATE TUESDAY ²⁷~~30~~ NOVEMBER 19 73 ^(Day) ^(Date) ^(Month) _{9A}
 AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L	BY	
A	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L	BY	
A	BY	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L	BY	
A	BY	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL 2-ELECTRONIC 3-VISUAL 4-D. R.
--

REMARKS

~~04-04~~ MOORED STBD SIDE TO PIER 3N U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIF. WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. RECEIVING MISC. SERVICES FROM THE PIER. ENGINEERING STATUS IS COLD IRON. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADM GUEST, COM 12 N.D. AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND.

J. L. Apple
J. L. APPLE, ENS USNR

~~04-08~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0707~~ COMMANDING OFFICER, ARRIVED.

K. L. Nelms
K. L. NELMS LT USN

~~08-12~~ MOORED AS BEFORE. ~~0740~~ MUSTERED THE CREW AT HANGAR DECK PARADE; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. IOIS RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE TEMPERATURE REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

R. J. Steele
R. J. STEELE ENS USNR

~~12-16~~ MOORED AS BEFORE 1430 HELD FIRE DRILL 1452 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL

R. O. Snyder
R. O. SNYDER, LTJG, USN

~~12-16 (CONTINUED)~~ 1553 BLUE FOX DRILL 1559 SECURED FROM BLUE FOX DRILL

R. W. Damme
R. W. DAMME, CWO3, USN

~~16-18~~ MOORED AS BEFORE

R. W. Damme
R. W. DAMME, CWO3, USN

~~16-18 (CONTINUED)~~ 1746 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

D. Bailey
D. BAILEY, CWO-2, USN

~~18-20~~ MOORED AS BEFORE.

D. Bailey
D. BAILEY, CWO2, USN

~~20-24~~ MOORED AS BEFORE, 1948 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP. 2011 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

R. B. Bertsch
R. B. BERTSCH LT, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION + 8 U DATE WEDNESDAY 28 NOVEMBER 1973
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM US NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
 2-ELECTRONIC
 3-VISUAL
 4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STBD SIDE TO PIER 3N US NAVAL STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIF. WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES, DOUBLED AND HEAD AND STERN WIRES. MATERIAL COND. YOKE IS SET. RECEIVING MISC SERVICES FROM THE PIER. ENGINEERING STATUS IS COLD IRON. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADMM GUEST, COM. 12th NAVAL DISTRICT AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND.

J. G. Henderson
 J. G. HENDERSON ETC, USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT QUARTERS. SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

R. D. Olsen
 R. D. OLSEN, CWO2, USN

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0800 RECEIVED DRAFT REPORT. FWD 29 FT 9 IN, AFT 36 FT 8 IN, MEAN 32 FT 9 IN. 0915 REC'D MAG REPORT.

T. L. Drane
 R. L. DRANE, CWO2 USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

T. G. Cronin
 T. G. CRONIN LTJG USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE 1600 HELD CLASS "C" FIRE DRILL IN COMPARTMENT B-474. ACT 1622 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL

R. P. Finn
 R. P. FINN, ATC, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE.

R. J. Kelly
 R. J. KELLY, LT, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE.

A. R. Ward
 A. R. WARD, O5C5 USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

CDR *J. V. Lockhart*
 J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION + 800 DATE THURSDAY 29 NOVEMBER 19 73
(Day) (Date) (Month)

AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
A _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1. CELESTIAL
2. ELECTRONIC
3. VISUAL
4. D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STBD SIDE TO PIER 3N U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION ALAMEDA CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED, AND, WITH HEAD AND STERN WIRES. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. RECEIVING MISC. SERVICES FROM THE PIER. ENGINEERING STATUS IS COLD IRON. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS RADW GUEST. COM 12th NAVAL DISTRICT, AT NAVAL STATION, TREASURE ISLAND

M. E. Craine

M. E. CRAINE ENS USNR

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. MUSTERED THE CREW AT HANGAR DECK PARADE; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES.

R. J. Steele

R. J. STEELE ENS USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1013 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

L. C. Loria

L. C. LORIA, LTJG, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE. 1400 HELD FIRE DRILL. 1417 SECURED FROM FIRE DRILL. 1502 COMMANDING OFFICER ARRIVED. 1525 DARWAY, HOWARD L., AA-V-4, FOIA(b)6, USN RETURNED ON BOARD, HAVING BEEN VA SINCE 0730 26 NOVEMBER 1973.

M. F. Boyle

M. F. BOYLE, ENS USNR

12-16 CONTINUED 1557 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP

R. E. Moesch

R. E. MOESCH, GMTC, USN

16-18 MOORED AS BEFORE

R. E. Moesch

R. E. MOESCH, GMTC, USN

18-20 MOORED AS BEFORE

R. E. Knight

R. E. KNIGHT ACC CAP

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2030 ALSO REPORTED SHIP SECURE. 2255 RECEIVED REPORT OF FIRE IN COMPARTMENT A-310-AL. SOUNDED FIRE QUARTERS. 2330 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS.

Floyd K. Venhage

FLOYD K. VENHAGE, WO1, USN

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

U. S. N. COMMANDING

GDR *J. V. Lockhart*

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR

USS CORAL SEA (CVA-43) ZONE DESCRIPTION +8 U DATE FRIDAY 30 NOVEMBER 1973

AT/PASSAGE FROM U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION TO ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
0800		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
1200		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

POSITION	ZONE	TIME
2000		
L _____	BY _____	
λ _____	BY _____	

LEGEND: 1-CELESTIAL
2-ELECTRONIC
3-VISUAL
4-D. R.

REMARKS

00-04 MOORED STBD SIDE TO PIER 3N U.S. NAVAL AIR STATION, ALAMEDA, CALIFORNIA WITH STANDARD MOORING LINES DOUBLED AND WITH HEAD AND STERN WIRES. MATERIAL CONDITION YOKE IS SET. RECEIVING MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES FROM THE PIER. ENGINEERING STATUS IS COLD IRON. SHIPS PRESENT INCLUDE VARIOUS YARD AND DISTRICT CRAFT. SOPA IS COMTWELVE AT NAVAL STATION TREASURE ISLAND. 015 ACDO REPORTED SHIP SECURE. 0141 RECEIVED REPORT OF FIRE IN THE SHORE POWER BOX, STBD SPONSON, FRAME 136. SOUNDED FIRE QUARTERS. 0148 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS. 0209 RECEIVED REPORT OF SMOKE IN HANGER BAY ONE, PORT SIDE, SOUNDED FIRE QUARTERS. 0217 SECURED FROM FIRE QUARTERS.

W.M. Bokesch

W.M. BOKESCH - LT USN

04-08 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0638 ACDO REPORTED SHIP SECURE. 0730 MUSTERED THE CREW AT HANGAR DECK PARADE; SEE ATTACHED LIST OF ABSENTEES. * 0724 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP

R. J. Pronost, CAS, USNR

R. J. PRONOST, CAS, USNR

08-12 MOORED AS BEFORE. 0935 RECEIVED REPORT OF FIRE IN COMPARTMENT B-212 1/2 - 4L, SOUNDED FIRE QUARTERS. 0956 USS RANGER (CVA-61) STOOD INTO THE HARBOR AND ANCHORED AT ANCHORAGE 14. 1038 RECEIVED DAILY MAGAZINE INSPECTION REPORT; ALL CONDITIONS NORMAL.

O. L. Squire

O. L. SQUIRE CWO3, USN

12-16 MOORED AS BEFORE

Lonnie L. Robitzer

LONNIE L. ROBITZER FTOL USN

16-20 MOORED AS BEFORE * 1800 CDO REPORTED SHIP SECURE. 1704 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

J. H. Kaiser

J. H. KAISER, LT, USN

20-24 MOORED AS BEFORE. 2058 COMMANDING OFFICER RETURNED TO THE SHIP. 2145 CDO REPORTED SHIP SECURE. 2300 COMMANDING OFFICER DEPARTED THE SHIP.

R. W. Dazelle

R. W. DAZELLE, OOW, SSN

*LATE ENTRY

APPROVED:

EXAMINED:

J. V. Lockhart

CDR J. V. LOCKHART

U. S. N. COMMANDING

U. S. N. NAVIGATOR